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RETURN BIDS TO : 

 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS : 

 
Bid Receiving Unit / Grope de la réception des sousmissions 

 

Procurement & Contracting  Services / Services d’acquisitions et 

des marchés. 

 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
73 Leikin Drive, 

Mailstopp $15, 

Ottawa, Ontario 

K1A 0R2 
Attn: Diane Perkins 

 
 

Telephone No./no de téléphone: (613) 843-5904 
 
 

 

AMENDMENT TO THE INVITATION TO TENDER 

 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of 

Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out 

herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, 

services and construction listed herein and on any attached 

sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 

 

MODIFICATION À L’APPEL D’OFFRES 

 
Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

 

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l Reine du 

chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par 

référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, 

services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-

annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 

 
 

Comments – Commentaries 
 
 
 

 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

 

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Telehone No. – No de téléphone: ( ) 

Facsimile No. – No de télécopieur: (     ) 

Title-Sujet 

Renovations of Existing Lab 

Solicitation No. – No. 

de l’invitation 

201903934 

Amend. – Modif. Date 

No. : 2  February 6, 2019 

Client Reference No. - No. de Référence du Client 

201903934 

GETS Reference No. – No de Référence du SEAG 

PW-19-00861299 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

at – à 2:00 P.M.  EST 

on –February 8, 2019 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Destination 

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toute questions à : 

Diane Perkins 

Telephone No. - No de telephone 

613-843-5904 

Fax: 

613-825-0082 

 

Destination of Goods - Destinations des biens: 

See Herein 

Instructions : See Herein / Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Required – Livraison exigée: 

See Herein 

Name and Title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm. 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 

l’entrepreneur 
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Amendment No. 2 

Construction – Renovations of Existing Lab 

SOLICITATION NO. : 201903934 Date: February 6, 2019 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Solicitation Amendment:  002 

 

This solicitation amendment 002 has been raised to: 
 
Part 1: Respond to Questions Submitted 
Part 2: Addendum #1 – Specifications and drawings have been added to this tender, under the Attachment 
section. 
 
Part 1: Respond to Questions Submitted 
 
Part 1 - Question/Answer: 
 
Question #1: 
What is the level of security for employees who will work on site, Reliability Secret or Top Secret? 
 
Response #1:  
Please refer to the Invitation to Tender, Supplementary Conditions (SC), SC01 Security Related 
Requirements, 1.1 as well as Appendix C - Security Requirement Check List (SRCL). 
 
 
Question #2: 
Would I be able to obtain the site attendance sheet for the site visit on the 1st of Feb? 
 
Response #2: 
The company’s that attended the site visit are as follows: 
 
AGI Enviro Clean Ltd. 
Allproelectrical 
BMI 
Brook Restoration Ltd. 
Climate Works 
Defran 
DMA Construction 
Donald Servant Electric Ltd. 
F. Trottier Construction Ltd. 
FiaGroup 
Frecon Construction Ltd. 
Govan Brown & Associates Ltd. 
Graebeck Construction Ltd. 
Lesage & Turgeon 
Ottawa General Contractors 
Profex Construction Inc. 
 
 
Question #3: 
Re: Door Schedule 
Door D3100.1 does not indicate a door type, please advise. 
 
Response #3: 

Refer to Addendum A1.6 
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Question #4: 
Is a bid closing date extension possible? Minimum 1 week, but preferably 2 weeks? 
 
Response #4: 
No extension will be granted. 
 
 
Question #5: 
Could you please extend this project? Due to requests by trades. 
 
Response #5: 
No extension will be granted. 
 
 
Question #6: 
Would it be possible to confirm the number of pre-action systems/cabinets, and more clearly identity the 
associated pre-action system sprinkler heads? 
 
Response #6: 

Bid as per plans and specifications. 

 
 
Question #7: 
Could you also identify the location of the existing wet system main? 
 
Response #7: 
Bid as per plans and specifications. 

 
 
Question #8: 
On M201 there’s the icon listed below with hot, cold and sanitary going to it, but note 4 only talks about 
demolishing a trap seal primer.  Can you clarify what this is to mean, and if it is for us to deal with? 
 

 
 
Response #8: 

Bid as per plans and specifications. 

 
 
Question #9: 
I would have few questions regarding the project mentioned above: 

- Start date for the project? 
- Access hours for workers to perform the work? 
- Who pays for the permits ? 
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Response #9: 
Contract award Feb 22.  Security clearance submissions to follow.  Approx construction start April 19. 

Refer to Specifications, General Instructions 01 00 10, 1.24.3 for hours of work and 01 00 10, 1.3.1 for 

payment of permits. 

 
 
Part 2 – Addendum #1: 
 
Addendum #1 – Specifications and drawings have been added to this tender, under the Attachment section. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


